United Nations

2R\
GENERAL UN LIBR ARN& V‘&/ SEcoggt goiiggg
ASSEMBLY > _ held on
THIRTY-SECOND SESSION NOV2 ¢ 1977 Fridey , 18 i:v;g?gg igy
Official Records* Lid ) New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 50th MEETING
Chairman: Mr. JANKOWITSCH (Austrie)

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)
AGEKDA ITEM 65: UNITED NATIONS UNIVERSITY (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 66: OFFICE OF THE UNITED NATIONS DISASTER RELIEF CO-ORDINATOR:
REPORTS OF THE SECEETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 69: LONG-TEEM TRENDS IN THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE REGIONS
OF THE WORLD (continued)

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of Distr. GENERAL
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief,
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. A/ c. 2/ 32/SR . 50
22 November 1977

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for

each Committee. ORIGINAL: ENGLISE

77—58237 / s



A/C.2/32/SR.50
English
Pege 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.55 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECOWOITC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)
(a/c.2/32/1.18, L.21, L.25, L.29, L.32, L.34, L.k2, L.43, L.47, L.43)

A Mr. KOSSEV (Bulgaria) szid recent evidence had confirmed that the young Stste
of Mozambique was facing serious economic difficulties owing to economic
backwardness inherited from its colonial past, its decision to fulfil its
international duty and implement sanctions against Southern Rhodesia and the
systematic attacks launched against it by the racist Smith régime. For that
reason, the Covernment and people of liozambique were facing insuperable difficulties
in implementing the strateg for eccnomic and social development adopted at the
Third Congress of TRELINMO. His delegation supported international measures to
make it possible for lMozambique to protect its territoriasl integrity and achieve
its development targets. Tre Bulgarian people had followed with sympathy the
struggles of lMozambique under FRELIIIO, and the Bulgarian Government had extended
bilateral assistance. He trusted that their economic co-operation would be
further developed as a result of the talks currently being held in his country
with a Mozarbican delegatior headed by the Minister for Development and Economic
Plenning. He hoped that the draft resolution on assistance to Hozambique
(&/C.2/32/1.25) would be adcoted by consensus.

2. His delegation supported the draft resolution on assistance to Guinea-Bisseu
(a/C.2/32/L.21), with which Bulgaeria had close links of friendship and co-operation
dating back to Guinea-Bissau’s struggle for liberation. IHe applauded that
country's efforts to overcome the inheritance of its colonial past. His

delegation also supported tite other draft resolutions on assistance to developing
courtries.

3. Mr. CORREA DA COSTA (Brazil) seid that his delegation whole-heartedly
supported the draft resolution on essistance to Mozambique (A/C.2/32/L.25), of
which it head become s sponsor. Because Mozarmbigue, one of the youngest African
nations, had decided to implement United Hations decisions and close its borders
with Southern Fhodesia, military action was being directed against it by a
racist end illegal régime wlich had earned general opprobrium. liozambique had
suffered both casualties anc. heavy economic logses in an unequal strugegle asainst
a well-equipped enemy. Conecious of a common heritage, Brazil wished to demonstrate
its full support for the efforts of the Government of that country to promote
economic and socizl developrient and was prepared, to the extent of its
possibilities, to continue the bpilateral co-operation that had already achieved
encouraging results. However, in view of its colonial legacy and present
hardships, Mozembique required large~scale multilateral assistance programmes,
which it was the duty of the United Nations and its Member States, particularly
the developed countries, to provide. The draft resolution was a first step in
that direction, and he hoped it would be adopted unanimously.

L, In a spirit of solidarity, his delegation had also co-sponsored the draft
resolutions on assistance t¢ Cuinea-Bissau, Sao Tome and Principe and Cape Verde
(a/C.2/32/L.21, A/C.2/32/L.29 and A/C.2/32/L.k2).

fanw



A/C.2/32/8R.50

Tnaslish
Pame 3
5. Mr. ADJOYI (Togo) said that his delegation had co-sponsored all the draft

resolutions on assistance to certain Member States zs a token of his Covernment’s
attachment to the principle of international solidarity. Since the maintenance
of peace required economic and social development within the framework of the new
international order, the need to provide assistance to States in economic
difficulty was clear. Although, of course, developing countries relied first and
foremost on themselves in solving their development problems, there were some
situations in which assistance was essential. His delegation appealed to all
States in & position to do so to increase their assistance to the countries
concerned.

6. Mr. WYAMDO (Mongolia), speaking in support of the draft resolution on
assistance to Mozambique (A/C.2/32/1.25), said that armed attacks by the illegal
racist régime in Southern Thodesia were endangering peace and security in Africa,
His delegation condemned such attacks against independent African nations and
gconomic and political pressure by reactionary forces, which was a violation of
international law and jecopardized independent development by worsening an already
parlous economic situation. Economic development was required to overcome
aggression and strengthen political independence, Accordingly, Mongolia rendered
such bilateral assistance to Mozambique as lay within its power.

7. Mr. da MOTTA {Portugal) said that his country was well acquainted with the
problems of CGuinea-Bissau arising from a lack of infrastructure and the disastrous
effects of a prolonged wayr, Within its possibilities, Portugal was already
providing considerable bilateral assistance, and his delegation had pleasure in
co-sponsoring the draft resolution on assistance to that country (A/C.2/32/L.21).

8. Portugal was also aware of the critical situation obtaining in Mozambique,
with which it had been closely linked for centuries, and of the hardships that
countyy had suffered both before and after independence and as a result of its
decision to close its frontier with Southern Rhodesia. His delegation therefore
supported the draft resolution on assistance to Mozambique (A/C.2/32/1.25).

9. His delegation took pleasure in sponsoring the draft rescolution on assistance
to Sao Tome and Principe (A/C.2/32/1.29), which constituted a follow-up to the
report of the mission to that country identifying the sectors in which it most
urzently required assistance.

10. Portugal had for centuries been familiar with the problems of the Cape Verde
islands, stemming from lack of natural resources and infrastructure. It was
providing fairly substantial bilateral aid and had pleasure in sponsoring the
draft resolution on assistance to that country (A/C.2/32/L.42).

11. Mr. SHMALL (Canada) said that, in response to the appeal made by the Security
Council in its resolution 411 (1977), the Canadian Government had pledged

32 million in food aid to Mozambigue, $500,000 of which could be used to defray
transport costs. He hoped that that action would encourage the international
community to respond to the call of assistance to Mozambigue contained in draft
resolution A/C.2/32/L.25. His delegation also supported the other draft resclutions
on assistance to a number of countries,



4/C.2/32/8R.50
Inglish
Page L

12, Mr. ZACHMANN (Cerman Domccratic Republic) said that his delegation supported
draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.25 on assistance to Mozambique, a State which had

only recently liberated its=1f from the yoke of colonialism and was now on the
front line of the struggle azainst the reactionary régimes of Salisbury end
Pretoria. Mozambique consistently complied with the United Nations resolutions on
sanctions against the Smith régime and, because of the principled position it took
against colonialism and neo-colonialism and its support to and solidarity with

the national liberation mov:ments, had become the victim ef constant aggressive
acts on the part of the racist régime in Salisbury. It was therefore the
obligation of all States to support Mozambique in that struggle.

13. His delegation wished 30 assure Mozambique of its heartfelt solidarity , and
reaffirmed that the German Jemocratic Republic would further develop the bilateral
relations of a new type betveen the two countries. Agreements had recently been
signed on economic, scientific and technological co-operation and on co-operation
in other specific fields, and it had been decided to set up & joint economic
comnission. Since the founiing of the People's Republic of lMozambique, the working
people of the German Democratic Republic had given abundant evidence of their
solidarity with the workers and peasants of that country, and numerous consignments
of poods such as medicement:, textiles and teaching aids had been sent to them.

14, Hie delegation also supported draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.21. It was essential
for CGuinea-Bissau to overcore the consequences of colonialism and neo-colonialism
and strengthen its political. and economic independence. The extensive assistance
provided by the CGerman Democratic Republic served that end; as a socialist State,

it considered it its international duty to extend fraternal solidarity to the
Republic of Guinea-Bissau.

15. In a spirit of solidarity, his delegation also supported the other draft
resolutions before the Committee, which it believed were a valuable supplementation
on the multilateral level to the bilateral assistance provided by a great number
of countries. He hoped thal they would he approved by consensus.

16. Mr. EVDOKEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
supported the draft resolution on assistance to Mozambigue (A/C.2/32/L.25)., Soviet
policy in the matter had becn confirmed in the joint communigué issued by the

Soviet Union and Mozambiaue on 31 Harch 1977. The Soviet Union extended considersble
bilateral assistance, on the basis of economic and technical co-operation agreerents,
in the priority arcas of conmunications, transport, education and health which had
been identified in the report transmitted by the Secretary-General (A/32/268),

It had also granted sizable credits to enable Mozambique to prospect for minerals,

to purchase machinery and ecuipment and to initiate various projects. The Soviet
Union had set up technical colleges in Mozambique and sent Soviet teaching staff.

It was also giving grants fcr Mozambican nationals to study in the Soviet Union.

It would continue both bilateral and international assistance.

17. Tis delegation also surported the draft resolution on assiatance to
Guinea-Bissaun (A/C.2/32/T..21), %o which the Soviet Union gave assistance in +the
fields of enerzy, prospecting, commuuicuticns, personnel truining and heslth, with
the uim of strenpthening the country's economic independence - an impsrtont
ccnsideration fur a Stute recently liberated Trom colorial deminaticn. Ztudents
fron Guinea-Bissau were beinz given scholarships to ctudy in the Soviet Union, and
there were excellent prospects for further c¢o-operation.

]



A/C.2/32/8R.50
Inglish
Page 5

(vr. Fvdokeev, USSR)

18, The Soviet Union had comsistently upheld the struggle of African States and
African liberation movements against lmperiaslism snd colonialism in accordance
with United Hations decisions and the efforts of the Qrganization of African Unity.
His delegation therefore supnorted the draft resolutions on assistance to
Botswana, Lesotho and Cape Verde (8/C.2/32/L.32, A/C.2/32/L.34 and A/C.2/32/L.h2).
It also supported the draft resolutions on assista ECL to Tonga, Sac Tome and
Principe and Seychelles (A/C.2/32/1.18, A/C.2/32/L.20 =nd A/C.2/32/L.L3).

0w

NS

19. Mr. DALTON 7 (United Kingdon) said that the inteﬂ Kingdom had been pleased

to become a %pcﬁsor of the draft resolution on assistance to Mozambigue
(A/C.2/32/L.25), which had obviously suffered subs;antially as a result of its
geoprapnical proximity to Southern Rhodesia and its decision to comply with the
canctions against the illepgal régine. The United Kingdom had shown sympathy in a
practical way by vledping £20 million in aid and by other efforts to assist through
the Commonwenith i the munity. It . substantial
odesian refl >d that the

contribution to internaticnal assistance to Rh
draft resolution and the others under consideration would be adopted oy COoNsensus.

20, Mr. ROSSI (ltaly) said that Italy had become a sponsor of the draft
resolution on assistance to Mozambicue (A/C.2/32/L.25) as a gesture of solidarit:
with the veople and Government of that countrf;3 winich was faciag a critical
economic situation both as a result of clos no its frontier with Southern Bhodes
and bhecause of armed attacks by the illegal réoime. Italy had extended ollateral
assistance through technical co--operation programmes and had also contributed to
the food supnly programme of the Europesn Economic Community. He hoped that, as

a result of the adoption of the draft resolution, further international assistance
would be mobilized for a comtry engeged in a struggle for a just cause which
transcended its own boundaries, His delegation also supporited the draft resclutions
on assistance to other developing countries,

21. MNr. SUBLI (United Republic of Tanzania) said that his delegubion supported

all the draft resolutions under consideration, most of which it had co-sponsored.
The economic difficulties of Botswansa, Lesotho and PMozamnique were due to the
familicr tricks practised by the minority régimes of southern Africa. The Smith
régime committed acts of Oggresulon against its neighbours while South Africa,
acting as a lifeline to that régime by its refusal to impose sanctions, used
Namibila as a base for its own acts of aggression against Botswana and Angola.

The régimes, which had institutionalized apartheid, tyranny and torture in the

name of Western civiligation, still found defenders in the United Nations and indeed
could not survive without outside help. Those OECD cowmtries, for instance, which
sunported the minority régimes were respensible for the latter's acts of aggression,
but they would find that, as in Burope in 1939, they really had no choice.

Hovever, mere condemnatlion would not suffice; vpractical action was needed. After
the step of political independence had been taken, the next step was in the

ecornomic field, towards the esteolishmen®t of the new internationsl economic order.

22. Cave Verde, Sao Tome and Principe, Seychelles and Tonga, whose difficulties
demonstrated the effects of coleonialism, also deserved full support.

I
/e



2/C.2/32/6R.50
Enrlish

Pare O

23. The CHAIRNAI announced. that Cyprus, the Douinican Republic, Egypt, Indonecsia,
Japan, valawi, Hepsl, TBwanca and Togo had become sponsors of draft resclution
AfC.2/32/1.18, Cyprus, the Dominican Republic, France, Uepal, Panama and Yenen had
become sponsors of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.21: the Dominican Republic, Japan,
Panams, the Philiprines and Yemen had become sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.2/32/1.25;, Chad, Diibolti, the Dowminican Republic, France, Guinea, Jamaics,
¥alawi, Morocco, Hepal, the Niger, Ponama, the Philippines, Rwanda, Trinidad and
Tobazo and Yemen had becone sponsors of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.29, Cuba, the
Dominican Republic, Jamaice, Japan, Maldives, Yepal, Panama and the Philippines
had become sponsors of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.32, the Dominican Republic,
Jamaica, Japan, Maldives, Fepal, Fanama, and Trinidad and Tobago had become
sponsors of draft resoluticn A/C.2/32/L.34; the Dominican Republic, Jamaica,
Maldives, Wenal, the Yetherlands, Panama, Papua lew Guineaz, the Philirpines and
Trinidad and Tobaso hzd become sponsors of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.Lk2: and
Cyprus, the Dominican Reputlic, Jamaica, lMaldives, Nepal, the Hetherlands, Panams,
the Philipoines, Trinidad and Tobago, and Tunisia had become sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.2/32/L.L3.

3

A

oh,  Mr. BAJAOVARIVELO (Madagascar) suggested that e reference to the Irternational
Tabour Organisation should be included in draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.hL3,
paragravh 1.

o

25. Hr, TSAQHAMATELD (Lesotho) surgested that references to ILO and UNCTAD should
be included in draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.34, paragraph 8.

27. HMr. GLIVFRI LOPrZ {Argentina) said thst, in accordance with its traditional

policy of supporting resolutions to provide assistance to newly independent States,
his delegation supperted the draft resclutions under consideration.

28. Mr. TARaH (Assistant Secretary-Ceneral for Special Political GQuestions) said
that draft resolutions A/C.2/32/L.21, concerning Guinea-Bissau, and A/C.2/32/L.43,
concerning Seychelles, requested the Secretarv-General to undertake certain
activities that had administrative and finencial implications. 7The Secretariat
would prepare statements of those implications for submission to the Committee for
its consideration.

29. TVith regard to the travel costs of missions to the countries covered by the
draft resclutions, he said that every effort would be made to co-ordinate the
visits in order to keep travel costs to a minimum. A single mission would cover
Guinea-Bissau, Cape Verde a1d Sao Tome and Principe, and the mission to the
Jeychelles would also visit Djibouti, since no provision had been made for the
financial implications of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.1h,

30. The CIAIRMAN provnosed that sction on draft resolutions A/C.2/32/L.21 and
£/C.2/32/T.43 should be pos:ivoncd until the Secretariat had submitted statements
of the administrative and financial implications.

31. 1t was so decided

Lle

32. Draft resclutions A/C.2/32/L.18., A/C.2/32/L.25, as orally revised, A/C.2/32/L.29,
as orally revised, A/C.2/32/L.32, A/C.2/32/L.3h, as orally revised, and
A/C,E/EQ/L.M29 as orally revsised, were adopted without a vote.




33, Py, I (Mozambigue) said that the h
AJC.2/32/L.25 was an indication of the sunvort : nhernatio N s
his countryo It would be a scurce of encoura: 2le of dozembigue in

ﬁllflculL’“~

st the jlle al réoime in
r uoludarlty with the ne 1@

senctions agal
strenothen the
.
T

vas al O an e:

of support for all peoples still encas 7 for nati
liveration and the elirination of COIOﬁl?ll“” oY lon a forelr
and on indicaticn of the concern of the internationsl cormunity at

situation in southern Africa.

3Lk, iis country's efforts to achieve nationsl reconstruction and elirvinate the
vestises of colonialism were seriously hampered by its full irplementation of the
sanctions decreed by the Security Council 3ﬁa1rsf Southern Rhodesia, the acts of
asgression perpetrated arainst it by the illegal régime in Saligbury and various

rnotural disasters. Fe hoped that Member States and interpgovernmental and
non-rovernmnental orsanizations would wale every effort to implement the draft
regolution and provide the necessary financial and technical assistance to enable
his country to make zood the losses it had sustained.

35. Ty, ¥MCDIST & otsv@na) welcomed the adoption by consensus of draft resclution

4/C.2732/1..32 as =n indication of the supcort and svmpathy of the international

Cv“”hdlfj for hizs country 1u its difficulties. Like Iotswanz, MNozombicue was a
ictim of aopression by Bouthern Rhodesia, and the international community had o

duty to assist thet newly independent State in repairine the damac its
infrastructure and providin~T compensatics for the damages 1t suff ere(

5. L3 (United States of America), referrying to dvaft resolubion
AJC.2/32/1,.25, explained that lesislative considerations in her country orevented
her Government from undertaking bilsternl assistance orogrammes and reguired 1t to
crvose any loans from internationl aevelopment hanks to ¥ozawbigque during the
current fiscal vear.

FsNE
Tt

37.  Mr. DELIVANIS (Grcece) welcomed the adontion by consensus of the various dra
resolutions and urged the fecretariat to make every effort to ensure tThelr soeedy
and effective implementation.

the views he had expressec at the

38. lr. M ACUNUNGA (Ugande) reaffir
sixty-third session of the Dconomic an cizl Counecil concernin: United Mations
assistance to develoning countries. le porticularly welcomed the adopbtion of draft
resolution A/C.2/32/L.42 concerning assistance to Cape Verde, which, ilke Uranda,
was on the list of least developed countries In that connexion, he commended the
Committee Tor Development Planning for the OijC ive criterias it applied to the
desirnation of least developed countries and ermphasized the irortance of
vaintaining that objectivity.

[99]

s
[

9, Migs ATMTIDA (Cape Verde ) thanked the merbers of the Committee for unanirously
ing dreft reqolutior ~/C ”/3°/L,h?, thus lDCJ mtlﬂx t%Q the
o




AfC.2/32/8R.50
Inglish

e 2

Page ©

AQENDA ITEM 65: UNITED HATIONS UNIVERSITY (continued) (A/C.2/32/L.L0O)

40. The CHAIRMAN announced that Ethiopls and Tunisia had become sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.2/32/L.40.

L1, Draft resolution A/C.2/52/L.40 was adopted without a vote,

ACTINDA ITEN 66: OFFICE OF TFL UNITED NATIONS DISASTER RELTET CO-ORDINATOR:
REPORTS OF THE SICRETARY--GENIRAL (continued) (A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.1)

Lo, . SHEIELIS (Ethiopia) said that his country was still faced with a shortage
of grain in the marginal arees where rainfall was insufficient. The problem had
been further cowmplicated during the current year by the erratic nature of the
rainfall in many parte of the country and the disastrous effects of pests.

L3, Ethiopia hed used all the means at its disposal to combat the negative effects
of natural calamities and haé endeavoured to marshal the support and assistance of
friendly Governments, internstional organizstions and the United Wations system

for the relief and rehabilitation of the victims of those disasters. As indicated
in the report of the Secretary-CGeneral (A/32/198), at least 1.5 million people
required assistance, In addition to the amount pledeged so far, 50,000 tons of
srain would be reguired up tc the end of 1977.

LL, The shortage of vehicles continued to be the most serious impediment to the
relief effort of the Relief and Rehabilitation Commission. Following discussions
between the Government of Ethiopia and donor countries and UNDP concerning the
transport problem, agreement had been reached on the establishment of a transport
service to be managed by a UNDP transport co~ordinator to ensure efficient
transportation of grain and fertilizers. Scome donors had already responded
generously to the appeal for funds to launch the transport service, and he hoped
that the Commission’s humanitarian relief work would receive the kupport and
assistance of more iHlember States and international voluntary organizations.

45, In recent weeks, serious floods had caused considerable damage to livestock,
property and crops, and his Grvernwent had had to appeal for the assistance of
NDRO.  The Co-ordinator had been able to respond gquickly and effectively because
of the $200,000 provided in the budget for such emergencies. The proposal that
the $200,000 emergency fund siould in future be provided solely from voluntary
contributions would jeopardiz: the Co-ordinator's ability to respond promptly and
in the meantime lives could b2 losgt. His delegation therefore supported the view
that appropriations for the emergency fund should continue to be included in the
programre budget of the Unitel Nations,

We, Iy, DIARRA (1ali), introiucing draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.l on behal™
of the sponsors, said that the latter now included Afghanistan, Cyprus, the
Dominicuan Republic, Ethiopia, Indonesia, Jamaica, Panama, Romenis, Rwenda, the
Syrian Arab Republic, Trinidad and Tobago and Yemen. The sponsors had further
revised the text as follows: in operative paragraph 1, the word "Endorses” should
be replaced by the words "Takes note with satisfaction of: in the third line of

v
/acl




£/C.2/32/87.50
English
Page 9

(ifr, Diarra, b=li)

paragraph 3, the word "Covernment' should be replaced by the word "veopls"; a new
paragraph b should be inserted reading: "falls upon all concerned to ensure that
the international assistance provided be used for the sole purpose of relief and
rehabilitation”; the existing paragraph 4 would become paragraph 5, and the
reference in that parazgraph to paragraphs 2 and 3 wvould be revised to read:

“ paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 above ..."

47. The draft resolution was of a strictly humanitarisn nature, and he ursed the
Committee to adopt it by consensus.

L8, Mr. MUNGAI {(Xenya) said that Kenya had co~sponsored, and strongly supported,
draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.l. As a close neighbour of Ethiopia, Kenya

had witnessed the grave situation facing the people and Government of that country,
and it believed that the recurrent severe drought and crop failures should be a
matter of concern to the entire internationsl community. In the past the Kenven
Government had agssisted as much as it could, and it had recently made a donation
of 10,000 tons of maize to the people of Ethiopia.

Lo, Mr. ZACHMAUN (German Dewocratic Reoublic) said that his delegation supnorted
draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.l. The Germen Democratic Republic had

developed close and friendly relations with Ethiopilaz, and was providing considerable
assistance to it on a bilateral basis. IHe hoped that all delegations would support
the draft resclutiorn in a spirit of solidearity.

50, Ir. BA-TISSA (Democratic Yemen) said that the Office of the United Nations
Disaster Relief Co-ordinator was carrying out valuable work in co-ordinating
assistance to developing couwmtries; Demccratic Yemen had itself experienced drought
and natural disasters, and knew how urgently assistance could be needed in such
civeumstances. It was therefore important for the Office to have the necesgsary
resources to carry out its tasks. In view of the difficulties faced by ILthiopia,
the international community and financial orgenizations should not limit themselves
to expressing syupathy but should make increased efforts to provide assistance.

The situation was becoming increasingly urgent, particularly as the international
economic crisis waes having adverse renercussions on developing countries and
hindering progress in transforming the economic and financial structure and
irproving the life of the people. He honed that the Committee would unanimously
adopt the draft resolution.

51. lr. SINGH (Fiji) said that, as a sponscr of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.l,
his delegation reiterated its support for the appeal for assistance to the drousht-
stricken areas of Lthiopia, particularly as the Disaster Relief Co~ordinator had
emphasized the need for substantial grain imports and transport vehicles and
associated equipment. lis delegation therefore hoped that Ethiopla would receive

the assistance it required so that the serious problems of the inhahitants of the
drought-stricken areas could be minimized, 1f not completely overcome.

0. ilr. EVLOXEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
supported draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.l. The Soviet Union responded to the

/
/e



A\

Tvdokeev, ULER)

countries which had been afflictesd with natural discsters, generally
on a bilateral basis so that it would be more effective and
ner: had recently offered considerable aid to various countries in the
Torm of food, transport eguinment, medicine and other items of prime necessity. Tt
had nrovided assistance to T‘“«:mo‘:la in a number of fields, for example with respect
to industrial projects. Uhils giving priority to aid to developing countries on a
bil al basis, the Doviet Uaion considered that assistance provided through
United ‘ations programmes was very imvortant and useful for countries afflicted by
natural disasters.

53. (Bulparia) saild that his delegstion supported draft resolution
A/C.2 ““/L.BO/Vev 1 in the spirit of the friendly relations between Bulgaria and
Dthiopia. The Government of Bulgaris had slready given material assistance to the

N

weonle of Uthionia, and hoped that co-operation with Ethiovia would continue.

5L, Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.30/Rev.,l, as orally revised, was adopted without
a_vote.

omalia) said that the Somali Covernment was most concerned about
. peconles of the region, as it knew from its own experience

wan cvffﬂrlnzs were, It was fully sware of the situation of the people of
fthiopia as a result of netural disasters, oolitical strife and bhitter struggle.

It therefore believed that 1t was of the utmost importance that the assistance
oroviaed by the international community should take that situation fully into
account anc reach all affectel sectors of the population. It was equally important,
civen the current political r=ality, that the assistance should be used solely and
strictly for the purvnoses for which it was »nrovided.

56, My, BHEMELIS (Fthiopia) said that the adoption of draft resolution
A/C,Q/“”XLQBO/?eV 1 was an exoression of concern to alleviate human suffering. The
nroblen faced by the neonle of Fthiopia was one of natural disester and, while
evervone was aware of the realities of the area and his delegation fully understood
the concern of the Sowali delspation, his Government, when accepting support and
assistance in alleviating the suffering, appreciated that those contributing such
assistunce were concerned that it should be used for that purpose. He could
therefore assure the Committez that assistance would be used solely for the purpose
of alleviating human sufferiny arising from natural disasters.

AGEFDA TTEM 69: LONC-TZRM TRENDS IN THE BCONOMIC DEVELOBM
TEE WORLD (continued) (£/C.2/32/L.36)

Y OF THE REGIONS OF

57. ir. TRE WERG_(POland) anaounced that Finland, Mongolia, Nicaragua and Surinam
had become sponsors of draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.36, which he introduced on
behalf of the sponsors. In tae light of the conclusions of the report of the
Secretary-~General on long-tern trends in the economic levelopment of the various
regions of the world and their mutual relationship (E/5937 and Corr.l), it was
clear thet the intensification of international econcmic co=-operation in

implementing the new international econonic order depended on s full knowledge of

/o..



A/C.2/32/3R.50
Tnglish
Page 11

(lir. Freybers, Poland)

internstional economic development, long-term trends in order to identify specific
fields where added international economic co-operation was needed for the benefit
of all countries, and particularly developing countries. In the long run, that
knoviedre would also contribute to a more rational international division of
labour and specialization of production based on the optimal utilization of human
and natural resources. The results of the studies would highlight the problems of
less developed countries and help to provide a basis for future internationsal
economic negotiations and formulation of the goals of the third Development Decade.

58, e announced a number of revisions in the text of the draft resolution. In
the second preambular paragraph, the words "to the establishment of the new
international economic order and in this context” should be inserted after the
words "should contribute”, and the words "inter alia' should be inserted after the
words "ecoromic negotiations relating to”. In the fourth preambular parazraph, the
words "as appropriate” should be inserted after the words "to utilize'. 1In
operative paragravh 2, the words "with special emphasis up to 1990" should be added
at the end; in operative parasraph 3, the words "as appropriate’ should be inserted
after the words "to tale into account'; in operative paragraph 6, the words
"positively” and "all” in the second line should te deleted.

59. In view of the importance of its subject-matter, especially for developing
countries, and in a spirit of co-operation, he hoped that the draft resolution
would he adopted by consensus.

60. Mr. RITUER (United States of America) suggested that action on the draft
resolution should be postponed until the following meeting.

-

1. It was so decided.

ORCANIZATION OF WORX

62. The CHAIRMAW suggested thet the deadline for the submission of proposals under
items 61 and 72 should be extended to Friday, 25 November,

63, It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m.






